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Charles Campbell Park built the house at 668 Hastings in 

1899. 

 

City of Vancouver Archives Photo CVA 480-74 showing Constable Charles C. Park c. 1899 in Stanley Park 

The year that Charles C. Park bought Lots 14, 15 and 16 of Block 68 of District Lot 196, he lived at 721 

Westminster Avenue (now the west side of the 700-block of Main Street) and was listed in the city directories as 

as a carpenter. Park left Vancouver directories from 1890 to 1892 but returned in 1893, moving to 659 Harris 

(now East Georgia) Street working as a commission agent. By 1894, he and his family had moved to 326 Princess 

(now East Pender) Street but was still listed as a commission agent. By 1895, Charles Park and his family were 

living at 232 Keefer Street where they stayed until 1899-1900. The 1895 directory lists C. C. Park as a dealer in 

patents. From 1896 onward, though, he is listed as a police constable and in 1899 specifically as a police 

patrolman. According to the 1901 census, Charles C. Park was born in rural Ontario on May 25, 1858.
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Hugh Orr lived at 668 Hastings (now the house at 417 

Heatley) from 1890 to 1891. 

 

City of Vancouver Photo Port P1130 (circa 1906) Foundry worker “Hughie” Orr is shown standing on 

the left. 

Hugh Orr was one of the original occupants of the 1889-built house at 668 (originally 634) East Hastings 

(now 417 Heatley Street). According to the 1901 census, Hugh Orr was born in Scotland on January 11, 

1868 the son of James Orr and Jane C. Brown and came to Canada in 1887. In 1901, he lived with his 

mother, Jane C. Orr (b. Scotland 16 November, 1834) and sister Agnes Orr (b. Scotland 2 November, 

1874). According to the census, Jane and Agnes followed Hugh to Canada two years after in 1889. The 

census also tells us that Hugh made $800 a year working as a foundry man. Hugh Orr, a moulder for the 

Vancouver Foundry in 1890, went on to become a foundry owner in his own right.



Archival Images, Newspaper Clippings  

& Other Resources 

 

Henry Thomas Lockyer  

lived at 668 Hastings (now the house at 417 Heatley) in 1892. 

 

City of Vancouver Archives Photo Bu P685 (Old photo: Bu N576) This is a group portrait of original 

construction gang of the B.C. Sugar Refining Co. taken sometime between 1890 and 1891. H. T. 

Lockyer, then bookkeeper for Vancouver Sugar is shown at left. 

Henry Thomas Lockyer was born in Greenhithe, Kent, England on December 8, 1868 the son of Richard 

and Mary Ann Lockyer. He came to Canada in 1890. His wife, Florence Town, was born in Maidstone, 

Kent, England on December 16, 1874 daughter of William Henry and Elizabeth Town. She came to 

Canada in 1892. Both were members of the Church of England. They were married at St. James’ Church 

on June 19, 1892 by the Rev. P. Yolland. By the time of the 1901 census, Henry worked for the Hudson’s 

Bay Co. and made $2500 a year.  Henry went on to become a store manager for the Hudson’s Bay 

Company, then eventually the Hudson’s Bay Company manager for all of British Columbia. He retired in 

1925. In later life he lived at 1436 Burnaby Street. He died there on March 26, 1941 at the age of 72 and 

was buried in Ocean View.  
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Here is a close up of H. T. Lockyer. There are several photos of Henry T. Lockyer in the City of Vancouver 

Archives. In many he is shown accompanying Lord Strathcona and Sir MacKenzie Bowell (Canada’s fifth 

Prime Minister from December 21, 1894 to April 27, 1896) during their 1909 visit to Vancouver. These 

follow in chronological order. 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo Port P1202. The photo’s caption is “Group Photo of H. T. Lockyer 

and others.” Lockyer is standing second from the left in the front row.  

This photo was most likely taken when Lockyer was President of the Vancouver Board of Trade in 1903. 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo SGN 1074.5 This photo shows people assembled on the porch of 

wholesale grocer James Stark's summer cottage at English Bay, circa 1898. H.T. Lockyer is in the 

boater hat on left. 

Henry T. Lockyer lived for many years on Robson Street in a house right beside James Stark. In 1898, the 

shore of English Bay east of Stanley Park was the location of many seaside summer cottages. 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo Port P1203.2 showing H.T. Lockyer and others in front of the Hollow 

Tree in Stanley Park, circa 1909 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo Port P1203.1 This shows H.T. Lockyer and others in front of the 

Hollow Tree at Stanley Park, circa 1909. Lockyer is seated beside the driver. Note that the steering 

wheel is on the right. 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo LP 32 (Old photo No. Tr P40N28) This image shows Lord Strathcona 

and Sir MacKenzie Bowell, Canada’s fourth prime minister, with a group of Vancouver dignitaries 

which includes Henry T. Lockyer in front of the Hollow Tree on, Aug. 31, 1909. 
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City of Vancouver Archives Photo Bu P239 shows a group assembled in front of VGH for visit of Lord 

Strathcona and Sir Mackenzie Bowell.  

 

Both Henry T. Lockyer and his wife Florence are listed as being among the group. Florence Lockyer is the 

third person from the left in the front row. H. T. Lockyer stands second from the left in the second row. 
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The Province - March 27, 1941, p. 9 
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Vancouver News Herald - March 27, 1941, p. 2 
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Vancouver Sun, March 27, 1941, p. 2 
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Victoria Colonist, March 27, 1941, p. 3 
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Thomas A. McGarrigle lived at 676 East Hastings (now 

the house at 407 Heatley) from 1900 to1902. 

 

 

City of Vancouver Archives Photo Sch P140 (Old photo Sch N115) showing the entrance class outside 

Dawson School on Burrard Street at Nelson Street, in 1895. Thomas A. McGarrigle stands at right. 
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Province - October 18, 1932, p. 2 

 

 


